

To: Goeken, Richard[richard.goeken@sol.doi.gov]
Cc: Lawkowski, Gary[gary.lawkowski@sol.doi.gov]; Kevin Haugrud[jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov]; Damm, Laura[laura.damm@sol.doi.gov]; Brown, Laura[Laura.Brown@sol.doi.gov]
From: Moody, Aaron
Sent: 2017-11-20T09:00:47-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Cascade Siskiyou implied repeal argument
Received: 2017-11-20T09:00:57-05:00
[INFO MEMO CSNM 11.20.17.docx](#)

Sorry for the multiple emails, but I made some tweaks to the draft paper in accordance with my thoughts below. Talk soon.

-Aaron

Aaron G. Moody
Assistant Solicitor, Branch of Public Lands
Division of Land Resources
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-3495

NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Sun, Nov 19, 2017 at 4:46 PM, Goeken, Richard <richard.goeken@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

I think Gary and Aaron make interesting points. I'd like to learn more by having a conversation with Gary and Aaron and anyone else who wants to join in.
I'll ask Kim to send an invite for this week.

On Thu, Nov 16, 2017 at 5:36 PM, Moody, Aaron <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Gary- my thoughts only, so I'll let others weigh in too:

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Aaron G. Moody
Assistant Solicitor, Branch of Public Lands
Division of Land Resources
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-3495

NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Thu, Nov 16, 2017 at 4:21 PM, Lawkowski, Gary <gary.lawkowski@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Thank you very much for putting this together!

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

[Redacted text block]

Thank you very much for your time and help, I greatly appreciate it!

Sincerely,

Gary Lawkowski

On Thu, Nov 16, 2017 at 2:15 PM, Moody, Aaron <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Jack, Gary, & Rick:

With thanks to Laura Damm, attached is a revised version of this, with our revisions in track changes from the last version (minus some very minor tweaks). Let us know if you'd like to discuss.

-Aaron

Aaron G. Moody
Assistant Solicitor, Branch of Public Lands
Division of Land Resources
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-3495

NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

--

Gary Lawkowski
Counselor to the Solicitor
Department of the Interior
Gary.Lawkowski@sol.doi.gov
202-208-7340

--

Richard W. Goeken
Deputy Solicitor, Parks and Wildlife
Department of Interior - Solicitor's Office, MS 6341
Richard.Goeken@sol.doi.gov
office - 202-208-3142
mobile - 202-507-1862

Attorney Client Communication/ Attorney Work Product

November 16, 2017

Argument: Can the President designate national monuments on O&C lands?

Deleted: 8

(b)(5) ACP, AWP



(b)(5) ACP, AWP



Deleted: .

Deleted: ⁴

Deleted: However

Deleted: ⁵

Attorney Client Communication/ Attorney Work Product

(b)(5) ACP, AWP
[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

Attorney Client Communication/ Attorney Work Product

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Deleted: 1

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Deleted:

[REDACTED]

Attorney Client Communication/ Attorney Work Product

(b)(5) ACP, AWP [Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

Deleted: Between t
Deleted: ,
Deleted:

[Redacted text block]

Deleted: O

[Redacted text block]

Deleted: Although the bar is a high one
Deleted:

[Redacted text block]

Attorney Client Communication/ Attorney Work Product

(b)(5) ACP, AWP
[Redacted text block]

Deleted: n

DRAFT

[Redacted text block]